



AFGE TSA Local 1250 Meeting Minutes

July 26, 2024

I. Call to order

Secretary Jovan Petkovic called to order the regular meeting of the AFGE Local 1250 at 12:33PM PST on July 26, 2024, via Zoom Meeting Platform and in-person at Harry Reid International Airport, Terminal 1, Mezzanine 2 Conference Room.

II. Roll call

Roll call was performed, present from the Executive Board are Juan Casarez, Local President, Diane Rodriguez, Treasurer; Robert Strength, AZ Vice President; Becky Cooper, Nevada Vice President; Pascual Contreras, Political Coordinator; and additional members. Please see attached sign in sheet.

Secretary Jovan Petkovic read the meeting minutes from the last member meeting, held on June 18, 2024. Minutes were presented to the body. Approval of minutes from last meeting was performed. Nevada Vice President Becky Cooper submitted correction to the minutes.

Correction to Meeting Minutes: "III Agenda – Local Dues Increase – Bullet Point #6, Number 24 changed to 25.

Previous paragraph read:

 Secretary Jovan Petkovic presented via screenshare the numbers of participants, and votes submitted on the online voting platform. 24 members participated in the online voting process, which was held anonymously (secret ballot). Local Constitution/Bylaws require vote to be by secret ballot.

Corrected paragraph reads:

 Secretary Jovan Petkovic presented via screenshare the numbers of participants, and votes submitted on the online voting platform. 25 members participated in the online voting process, which was held anonymously (secret ballot). Local Constitution/Bylaws require vote to be by secret ballot.

Member Robert Strength entered a motion to approve the minutes as amended. Motion second by Member Eric Hatcher. Motion passed and Minutes approved as amended.

III. Agenda

• Reading of Previous Meeting Minutes

o The minutes from the previous member meeting held on June 18, 2024 were read and approved with a minor correction regarding the number of participants in the online voting process.

• Reading of Financial Reports

The treasurer presented detailed financial reports for the months of April, May, and June, covering revenue, expenses, and the current bank balance.

• Solicitation for Motion to establish Arbitration Committee

- A motion was made to establish an arbitration committee to review case requests for arbitration, assess their suitability, and make recommendations. The committee will consist of 4 members plus 1 executive board member, with a quorum of 3 required to vote on cases.
- Present members Jacob Edmonds, John Palmer, Jill Dejanovich, and Marcos Crespo volunteered to be on the Arbitration Committee.

Political News

 The political coordinator provided updates on the local's political activities, including the assignment of a new LPO, continued work on the Title 5 bill and TSO commuting burden bill, and endorsements of political candidates.

AFGE Wins

 A detailed summary was provided of the significant wins and achievements of the AFGE union, including reversing anti-worker policies, securing pay raises and benefits for federal employees, and expanding union representation.

New Business

- No new business was presented.
- Secretary Jovan Petkovic entered motion to adjourn the meeting, Member Eric Hatcher second the motion. Motion passed. Meeting adjourned.

• Adjournment

Secretary Jovan Petkovic adjourned the meeting at 1:15PM PST.

Minutes submitted by: Jovan Petkovic, AFGE Local 1250 Secretary

Minutes approved by: Juan Casarez, AFGE Local 1250 President